## GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 29 MARCH 2018

# NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PRESENT: Cllr Malton (Vice-) chaired the meeting, Malpas, Hood & Sargent. Also present: County Councillor Swiers 1 member of the public Dawn Naylor (Clerk)	
APOLOGIES RESOLVED: That apologies were accepted from Cllrs Bozeat, Green & Viney.	19/18
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	20/18
MINUTES RESOLVED: The Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on the 25 January 2018 as previously circulated are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.	21/18
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL  Cllr Swiers reported on the following:	
RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.	22/18
RESPONSIBILITY OF BACK LANE RESOLVED: Cllr Malton advised that he had spoken with Mr Richard Marr (NYCC Highways) who has agreed to check the land registry to see if the lane is adopted.	23/18
GRIT BIN REQUEST	
A grit bin was discussed to be placed on Main Street/Filey Road. Due to the costings it was agreed that one wo not be purchased. <b>RESOLVED: That the above decision be agreed.</b>	ould <b>24/18</b>
BECK MAINTENANCE RESOLVED: That Cllr Swiers will check the status of the above beck with NYCC Highways and see if any work can be carried out.	25/18
LITTER ISSUE – BLUE DOLPHIN AREA RESOLVED: That it be noted that this issue had been dealt with by Cllr Swiers.	26/18
PUBLIC COMMENTS RESOLVED: That no comments were made.	27/18

## NETWORK RAIL

Footpath 30.10/6/1 – Scarborough Road, Gristhorpe

RESOLVED: That members had no objections the extinguishment application for the above footpath. 28/18

### PLANNING APPLICATIONS **RESOLVED:** That No Objections were made on the following applications: 29/18 a) 18/00362/FL Proposal: Change of use from agricultural bar to stables with provision of new outdoor arena and erection of a stable block to provide livery Site Address: Newbiggin Farm West, Scarborough Road, Filey Applicant: Mr Robin Smith b) <u>17/02618/FL</u> Proposal: Demolition of existing farm buildings and erection of 4 no holiday cottages with covered swimming pool. Site address: Carless Farm, Carless Lane, Gristhorpe. Applicant: Mr & Mrs Sugden c) 18/00381/HS Proposal: Alteration and enlargement to provide single storey side and rear extension. Site Address: 13 Meadow View, Gristhorpe. d) 17/02720/FL Proposal: Removal of holiday restriction and erection of fence Site Address: Lingholm Cottage, Lingholme Lane, Lebberston. **FINANCE Bank Reconciliation** RESOLVED: That the above reconciliation be noted. 30/18 Cheques 31/18 RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting. REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS Cllr Malton - Yorkshire Coast and Moors. It be noted that the Parish Cluster has now ceased. RESOLVED: That the above reports were noted. 32/18 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That no items were asked to be placed on the next agenda. 33/18 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the next meeting will take place on 24 May 2018 (Full Council/Annual Council Meeting) 34/18